KAY KIMBELL
OIL OPERATOR
P.O. BOX 1097
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Jarvary 29, 1962

0il Conservation Commission
1C0C Rio Brazos noad
Azi=zc, lew 2exico

Ri: Kay Kimbell No.1-29 Jicarilla
D=20=25N~5W, Rio Arriba County

Gentlemen:

With reference to your letter of January 206, 1902, regarding
deliverability test on the above subject well.

Flease be advised that this well has been teuporary abardon
as of 3erte ber 1, 1961. The well has a packer set @ 6760 ft.
ard tre tubing has 1000 feet of frac sard from 6883 to 5t&3,
Due to the low I.-. we are considering plugeging.

Yours wvery truly,

Kay Kimbell 0il Operator
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